

From: [Tim Johnson](#)
To: [Jalanti, Caroline B \(DEC\)](#)
Cc: [Maloney, Kerry A \(DEC\)](#); [Levine, Seth](#); [Gaulin, Eric](#); [Jeff Caputi](#); [mrobinson](#); [Sarah LaRoe](#); [Tim DiGiulio](#)
Subject: Nepera Harriman Site Inspection - Q2 2026
Date: Monday, July 20, 2026 9:22:15 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Attention: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Hi Caroline,

We completed the Q2 2026 site inspection requirement for the Nepera Harriman Site during our routine ISMP groundwater sampling event on June 22, 2026. Similar to previous submittals (alternating quarters), we have included photographs of the parking lot and adjacent riverbank area for documentation purposes....see below.

The riverbank is unchanged and stable and is consistent with previous observations during site visits. As you observed during your visit in April of this year, the parking lot continues to remain intact overall with some minor settling. A fence gate was also recently installed on the southern border of the site to facilitate better access to the Avon Parcel.

If you have any questions or need any additional information feel free to send me a note or give me a call.

Thanks

Tim

[Ramapo Riverbank](#)



Parking Lot Area Photos





New Fence Gate



Tim Johnson
Principal
Anchor QEA
54 West Genessee Street, Suite 100A
Camillus, NY 13031
tjohnson@anchoragea.com
www.anchoragea.com
Cell: 315-569-3768